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INFORMATION BULLETIN 2017/18:26                                                                                                                                   

 
 
TO:  All MUNFA Members 
 
FROM: The MUNFA Executive Committee 
 
DATE:  February 8, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  IWD Bread & Roses Brunch 

 
 
MUNFA has purchased a table at the International Women’s Day Bread and Roses brunch hosted by the 
Canadian Labour Congress. We have a limited number of seats for the event which will happen Sunday, 
March 4th at 11:00a.m. at the Holiday Inn (180 Portugal Cove Road). The event is a longstanding 
tradition in St. John's where people from diverse unions and community groups come together to celebrate 
International Women’s Day and educate ourselves on current issues. This year’s theme is “Push for 
Progress” and the keynote speaker is El Jones, a poet laureate, educator, journalist and community activist 
in Nova Scotia. This event supports the work of the St. John’s Women’s Centre that offers valuable 
programs and services year round.  
 
If you would like to attend this event on behalf of MUNFA or if you have any questions, please email 
membership.munfa@mun.ca by Friday, February 23rd. Tickets will be given on a first-come, first-served 
basis so make sure to contact us ASAP to reserve your seat.  
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